
 

●   T h e   G r o v e   C o m m u n i t y  I m p r o v e m e n t  D i s t r i c t   ● 

4512 Manchester #100 Saint Louis, MO 63110       (314) 535-5311 

http://www.thegrovestl.com/ 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MONTHLY MEETING 

TO BE HELD 
August 9th, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. 

at 4512 Manchester Avenue 
St. Louis, MO 63110 

 
NOTICE & PROPOSED AGENDA    

Please Note: Due to COVID-19, physical access to the general Board meeting by the public 
will be closed and replaced by Zoom Conference.  

Please sign in at https://zoom.us/j/89833341316 (Meeting ID: 898 3334 1316) or call by 
phone at 312-626-6799.  

 
TAKE NOTICE that on August 9th, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. at 4512 Manchester, St. Louis, MO, 63110, the Grove 
Community Improvement District (the "District") will hold its public Monthly Meeting to consider and act 
upon the matters on the following tentative agenda and such other matters as may be presented at the 
meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 
 

1. Call to Order  
2. Approval of Previous Minutes 
3. Chairs Report & Announcement of the Order of Business 
4. Public Comments & Questions (limited to 5 minutes per speaker) 
5. Ron Coleman (Neighborhood Improvement Specialist) 

a. Alley Repaving 
6. Committee Reports:  

a. Safety and Security Committee (Jessie Mueller) 
i. Crime Reports 

ii. Security Management RFP 
b. Executive & Finance Committees (Kelly Kenter/Joel Oliver) 

i. Financial Reports 
ii. Sponsorships 

1. Moonlight Ramble 
2. Manchester Bike Bash 

iii. Marketing Committee Application 
c. Marketing Committee (Tatyana Telnikova) 

i. Banners 
ii. Green Dining District 

d. Public Services (Guy Slay) 
i. Grove Ball Lights 

ii. Grove Sign Update 
7. Administrator’s Report  

a. CID Expansion 
8. Other Business 

 
This meeting is open to the public; provided, however, that a portion of the meeting may be closed 
pursuant to Section 610.021 RSMo with explicit notice of the reason for closure. 
Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice, and persons with disabilities wishing to 
attend can contact: Park Central Development, 4512 Manchester #100, St. Louis, 63110, (314)535-5311. 

DATE POSTED: 8/5/2021 
Time: 11:00 AM 

http://www.thegrovestl.com/
https://zoom.us/j/89833341316


 
Grove CID Board of Director Meeting  

 July 12th, 2021 at 11:00 AM 
at 4512 Manchester, St. Louis, MO 63110 

 
Board Members Present: K. Kenter, J. Oliver, T. Telnikova, C. Schloss, K. Spencer, N. Griffin, J. Mueller, F. 
Mohammad, D. Bellon, G. Slay 
 
Board Members Absent: S. Myers 
 
Others in Attendance: Alayna Graham (Park Central Development), Charlie Felker (Free-2-Grow), Chris 
Saracino (Campbell Security), Ron Coleman (Neighborhood Improvement Specialist), Kimberly Smith-
Drake (Wash U Redevelopment), Carither.Hite 
 

1. Call to Order: 

a. K. Kenter called the meeting to order at 11:02 AM. 

2. Approval of June 14th, 2021 Minutes:  

a. D. Bellon motioned to approve the meeting minutes. J. Oliver seconded the motion. G. 
Slay abstained. Majority in favor, motion approved.  

3. Chairs Report & Announcement of the Order of Business: None. 

4. Public Comments and Questions: No comments or questions. 

5. Committee Reports: 

a. Safety and Security Committee:  

i. C. Felker overviewed the car break in issues in 3 parking lots. On 3 occasions 
secondary police intervened break-ins and C. Felker commends Campbell’s work 
on this. C. Felker overviewed the patrol schedule. 

ii. C. Saracino informed the board on the lack of resources in the St. Louis 
Metropolitan police department, sometimes making it difficult to get patrol 
officers. However, with new funding, 3 cars will be stationed near the parking 
lots in the Grove starting in September.  

iii. D. Bellon had some questions but his connection is very choppy so C. Felker and 
C. Saracino agreed to follow-up personally. 

iv. Security Management RFP – A. Graham informed the Board that there was one 
response so a meeting will be scheduled with the committee. 

b. Executive & Finance Committee:   

i. Financial Reports - The 2021 revenue of $66,037 is up $37,084 from 2020. 
Although bars had fewer sales, restaurants brought in a lot of the sales taxes.  K. 
Kenter requested a pie chart breakdown of where the tax revenue comes from, 
as far as bars, restaurants, retail...etc. 

ii. Auditor RFP- K. Kenter highlighted the responder to the RFP, who audits for Park 
Central and has a fee of $8,000, which is a 45% increase. J. Oliver motioned to 
engage Fick, Eggemeyer, & Williamson for auditing services. G. Slay seconded the 
motion. All in favor, motion approved.  

iii. Storage Facility- K. Kenter updated the Board on the move to Life Storage. 
Starting July 1st the monthly payment is $52.66. J. Oliver motioned to start 



 
payments on the storage facility. N. Griffin seconded the motion. All in favor, 
motion approved.  

iv. Sponsorship- A. Graham informed the board that Park Central applied to request 
a sponsorship, consistent with past years. G. Slay motioned to approve the 
Grovefest sponsorship request of $30,000. J. Oliver seconded the motion. All in 
favor, motion approved.  

c. Marketing Committee:  

i. Banner Permits- A. Graham will discuss with the city to accept the CID as a 5013C 
to install the banners at $10 per pole instead of $100. N. Griffin motioned to 
approve the permit cost of $360 for the banners to be installed along 
Manchester. J. Oliver seconded the motion. All in favor, motion approved.  

d. Public Services Committee:  

i. Ball lights – G. Slay the committee is working with Zimmerman who are just 
waiting for materials to fix the ball lights.  

ii. Grove signs – One is up and the other must be installed on a Sunday, all of which 
have had weather or a holiday.  

iii. Bench – G. Slay said the committee is waiting to install the bench due to material 
prices going up. The bench was approved; however, all the extra costs of 
installation and materials require further discussion.  

6. Administrator’s Report:  

a.  A. Graham updated the board on the Grove Expansion. A Q&A session occurred but 
there were unfortunately no attendees. Some updated contacts for the properties were 
found, but there is a list of the properties that need to be reached. The only certain 
properties are Raising Canes and properties owned by Directors. A. Graham will make 
this information available to the board.  

7. Other Business:  None. 

8. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 11:30 AM. 



Safety and Security Committee 

Security Reports 
-District 2 

-Campbell Security 

Security Management RFP 

 

 







Executive And Finance Committee 
Financial Reports 

Sponsorships 

-Moonlight Ramble 

-Manchester Bike Bash 

Marketing Application  

 
 

 

 



 4:58 PM
 08/02/21
 Cash Basis

 The Grove Community Improvement District

 Balance Sheet
 As of August 2, 2021

Jul 31, 21

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Operating (9310) 82,974.67

Sales and Use Tax (0668) 278,247.81

Total Checking/Savings 361,222.48

Accounts Receivable

Other Accounts Receivable -23,415.85

Accounts Receivable - SE -1,506.00

Sales Tax Receivable 60,443.61

Total Accounts Receivable 35,521.76

Other Current Assets

CID Assmt Rec CY17 4,415.00

CID Assmt Rec CY16 1,056.00

CID Assmt Rec CY15 458.00

Prepaid Expenses 6,480.00

Total Other Current Assets 12,409.00

Total Current Assets 409,153.24

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Amort-Intangible As -11,775.00

Intangible Assets 11,775.00

Total Fixed Assets 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 409,153.24

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 34,447.85

Total Accounts Payable 34,447.85

Other Current Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources 7,212.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 7,212.00

Total Current Liabilities 41,659.85

Total Liabilities 41,659.85

Equity

Fund Balance -11,120.00

30000 ꞏ Opening Balance Equity 5,620.00

32000 ꞏ Retained Earnings 391,833.18

Net Income -18,839.79

Total Equity 367,493.39

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 409,153.24

 Page 1 of 1



 4:55 PM
 08/02/21
 Cash Basis

 The Grove Community Improvement District

 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
 July 2021

Jul 21 Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

40000 ꞏ Revenue

46400 ꞏ Reserves 0.00 17,250.00 207,000.00

46430 ꞏ Miscellaneous Revenue 2,451.65

40150 ꞏ Special Assessments 9,231.81 0.00 93,000.00

40100 ꞏ CID 1% Sales and Use Tax 66,036.80 16,666.63 200,000.00

40200 ꞏ Interest Earnings 12.20

Total 40000 ꞏ Revenue 77,732.46 33,916.63 500,000.00

Total Income 77,732.46 33,916.63 500,000.00

Gross Profit 77,732.46 33,916.63 500,000.00

Expense

60270 ꞏ Sponsorships 0.00 3,333.37 40,000.00

60100 ꞏ Administrative Support

60110 ꞏ Administration-Park Central

60110-A ꞏ Special Assignments 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

60110 ꞏ Administration-Park Central - Other 22,670.00 0.00 50,680.00

Total 60110 ꞏ Administration-Park Central 22,670.00 10,000.00 60,680.00

60135 ꞏ General Liability Insurance 0.00 20,000.00

60140 ꞏ Audit Services 0.00 0.00 4,000.00

60130 ꞏ Directors & Officers Insurance 0.00 0.00 814.00

60170 ꞏ Storage Facility 52.66 58.33 699.96

60150 ꞏ Legal Services 0.00 250.00 3,000.00

60115 ꞏ Postage/Office Supplies 0.00 20.87 250.00

Total 60100 ꞏ Administrative Support 22,722.66 10,329.20 89,443.96

60400 ꞏ Public Services

60415 ꞏ Public Pkg lot-Litter Control 0.00 0.00 0.00

60410 ꞏ Litter Control 3,500.00 3,266.74 39,200.00

60420 ꞏ Landscaping 4,000.00 0.00 5,876.00

Total 60400 ꞏ Public Services 7,500.00 3,266.74 45,076.00

60200 ꞏ Marketing

60210 ꞏ Advertising 0.00 333.37 4,000.00

60215 ꞏ Promotional Materials 0.00 125.00 1,500.00

60220 ꞏ Website & Design Services 1,000.00 389.24 4,670.00

60250 ꞏ Reserve Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 60200 ꞏ Marketing 1,000.00 847.61 10,170.00

60300 ꞏ Public Improvements

60335 ꞏ Public Parking Lot Rental 0.00 0.00 0.00

60315 ꞏ Street Lighting Impr-Electricit 379.12 500.00 6,000.00

60325 ꞏ Holiday Decorations 0.00 0.00 3,500.00

60310 ꞏ Grove Signs Electricity 115.47 150.00 1,800.00

60320 ꞏ Grove Signs Repairs & Mnt 51,325.00 9,500.00 114,000.00

60330 ꞏ Other Public Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 60300 ꞏ Public Improvements 51,819.59 10,150.00 125,300.00

60500 ꞏ Security & Public Safety

 Page 1 of 2



 4:55 PM
 08/02/21
 Cash Basis

 The Grove Community Improvement District

 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
 July 2021

Jul 21 Budget Annual Budget

60515 ꞏ Spectrum (Camera/Internet) 0.00 0.00 0.00

60510 ꞏ Administration-Security 2,750.00 2,750.00 33,000.00

60530 ꞏ Thursday Security Patrols 1,960.00 3,480.00 41,760.00

60531 ꞏ Friday Security Patrols 3,640.00 3,480.00 41,760.00

60532 ꞏ Saturday Security Patrols 3,080.00 3,480.00 41,760.00

60533 ꞏ Sunday Security Patrols 560.00 1,160.00 13,920.00

60534 ꞏ Other Security Patrols 1,540.00 1,462.50 17,550.00

Total 60500 ꞏ Security & Public Safety 13,530.00 15,812.50 189,750.00

Total Expense 96,572.25 43,739.42 499,739.96

Net Ordinary Income -18,839.79 -9,822.79 260.04

Net Income -18,839.79 -9,822.79 260.04

 Page 2 of 2



 5:10 PM
 08/02/21

 The Grove Community Improvement District

 Transaction List by Vendor
 July 2021

Type Date Num Memo Split Amount

A T Building/Anthony Trotter

Bill 07/06/2021 1284 Street Cleaning/ 60410 ꞏ Litter Control -3,500.00

Ameren Missouri- 4052 Chouteau ave sign

Bill Pmt -Check 07/16/2021 Bill.com https://app01.us.bill.com/BillPay?id=blp01ZALJQJQ20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable -57.73

Ameren Missouri- 924 talmage ave

Bill 07/01/2021 0825140010-Jun 2021 0825140010-Talmage 60310 ꞏ Grove Signs Electricity -46.08

Ameren MO- 4510 Manchester ave, sign

Bill Pmt -Check 07/16/2021 Bill.com https://app01.us.bill.com/BillPay?id=blp01VNUTFXG20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable -11.66

Ameren MO- 4512 Manchester ave unit 100

Bill 07/01/2021 0324031034-Jun 2021 0324031034 Pedestrian Lighting 60315 ꞏ Street Lighting Impr-Electricit -379.12

Campbell Security & Services Group

Bill 07/01/2021 2594 Patrols -SPLIT- -5,740.00

Bill 07/08/2021 2573 Patrols -SPLIT- -5,040.00

Drury Services LLC

Bill Pmt -Check 07/16/2021 Bill.com https://app01.us.bill.com/BillPay?id=blp01CVTTYNX20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable -4,000.00

Free-2-Grow, LLC

Bill 07/01/2021 1187 Inv 1187 - Security Administrative 60510 ꞏ Administration-Security -2,750.00

Park Central Development Corporation*

Bill 07/06/2021 2021-July 6 Vandeventer Expansion 60110 ꞏ Administration-Park Central -10,000.00

Bill 07/15/2021 2021-07-15 Recurring Bill recurring payment 60110 ꞏ Administration-Park Central -12,670.00

Bill 07/15/2021 2021-07-15 (1) Recurring Bill Reimburse for Storage Facility 60170 ꞏ Storage Facility -52.66

Piros Signs

Bill Pmt -Check 07/30/2021 Bill.com https://app01.us.bill.com/BillPay?id=blp01VBUPEG 20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable -51,325.00

Sara Graham

Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2021 Bill.com https://app01.us.bill.com/BillPay?id=blp01QCOQIHG20000 ꞏ Accounts Payable -1,000.00

Total Bills Paid July 2021 ‐96,572.25

 Page 1 of 1



The Grove CID

Sales Tax

July 2021

Total: $22,898.72

Retail
11%

Bars
30%

Gas Stations
6%

Restaurants
53%



The Grove CID

Sales Tax

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

Total: $298,745.32

Restaurants
39%

Bars
31%

Gas Stations
16%

Misc
9%

Retail
5%























Manchster Bike Bash 2021 Budget
Income

Merchant Fees $4,950.00
Sponsorships $7,000.00
Water Bottles $0.00
Donations $1,093.32

Total Income $13,043.32
Expense

Entertainment
Band & DJs $600.00
Performers (fire, drag, MC) $500.00

Total Entertainment $1,100.00
Equipment & Supplies

Stage (with generators) $3,030.00
Lighting/Sound (arch city) $2,715.00
Porta-Potties& Trash Cans $931.00
Miscellaneous Supplies $245.00
Barricades $751.00

Total Equipment & Supplies $7,672.00
Logistics/Operations

Event Insurance $487.00
Stage Manager $0.00
Permits & Licenses $1,255.00
Street Cleaning $550.00
Volunteer Meals
Bank Fees

Total Logistics/Operations $2,292.00
Marketing

Banners $0.00
Photographer
Posters/Brochures/Flyers $0.00
Water Bottles $0.00
Designer $0.00

Total Marketing $0.00

Safety & Security $1,250.00

Event Management
Total Expense $12,314.00







Marketing Committee 

Banners 
Green Dining District 

 

 



Public Services Committee 

Grove Ball Lights 

Grove Sign Update  

 

 



Administrator’s Report 

CID Expansion Update 

 

 


	1_8.9 Grove CID BOD Agenda.pdf
	2_DRAFT 7.12 MINUTES.pdf
	3_Safety Title Page.pdf
	4_FPSE NIBRS Report.pdf
	5_Exec-Finance Title Page.pdf
	6_7.31.21 Financials.pdf
	7.31.21 Bal Sheet
	7.31.21 P&L
	7.31.21 Bills Paid

	7_Sales Tax July 2021.pdf
	8_Sales Tax FY20-21 (1).pdf
	9_Moonlight Ramble Request.pdf
	10_BikeBash Request.pdf
	11_Bike Bash Budget.pdf
	12_The Grove Marketing Committee_Jordan Foster.pdf
	13_Marketing Title Page.pdf
	14_Public Services Title Page.pdf
	15_Admin Title Page.pdf

